
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




JOINT MEETING OF 
THE UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 


& 
THE UNIVERSITY LANDSCAPE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


 
 


AGENDA 
 


June 17, 2016 
Maple Hall Room 217 
 
 
  8:00 AM –   8:20 AM BREAKFAST BUFFET 
 
  8:20 AM –   8:30 AM CALL TO ORDER     John Schaufelberger, UWAC Chair 
 Approval of Agenda 
 UWAC Student Representatives: 
  Outgoing rep, Zeke Jones & incoming rep, Riley Coghlan 


 Approval of Minutes of March 28, 2016 UWAC Mtg 
 Approval of Minutes of Dec 7, 2015 JOINT UWAC/ULAC Mtg Maggi Johnson, ULAC Chair 


 
  8:30 AM –   9:45 PM COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING II  Steve Tatge, Exec Director, Major Capital Projects CPD 
 Building: Design Development Approval   Kurtis Jensen, Sr Project Manager, CPD 
 Landscape: Schematic Design Approval   Hank Levy, Chair, Computer Science & Engineering 
        Greg Miller, Prof, Civil and Environment Engineering 
        Mark Reddington, Stephen Van Dyke, Julie Adams, LMN 
        Laurie Olin, Olin Studio 
 
10:00 PM – 11:30 PM NORTH CAMPUS HOUSING PHASE IV(b)  Jon Lebo, Director, Major Capital Projects, CPD 
   HAGGET & OAK HALLS     Shane Ruegamer, Project Manager, CPD 
 Initial Thinking      Pam Schreiber, Director, Housing & Food Services 
        Steve Kieran, Kieran-Timberlake 
        Richard Roarke, Olin Studio 
 
 
11:30 PM –  1:00 PM LUNCH & TOUR 
 Tour UW Police Department Facility    Craig Curtis, Ryan Drake, Miller Hull 
        Chief John Vinson, UW Police Department 
        Ken Kubota, Project Manager, CPD 
 
 
  1:00 PM –   2:15 PM CAPITAL PLAN & PROJECT DELIVERY  Mike McCormick, Associate Vice President, CPD 
 And Discussion of Project Delivery Models   Steve Kieran, Kieran-Timberlake 
 
  2:30 PM –   4:25 PM PROJECTS IN PREDESIGN 
 2:30 PM Center for Advanced Materials & Clean Energy Testing Eric McArthur, Project Manager, CPD 
 2:50 PM Population Health Education Facility   Lyndsey Cameron, Project Manager, OUA 
 3:10 PM UW Bothell 4 STEM Building     Jeannie Natta, Project Manager, CPD 
 3:30 PM  UW Bothell /Cascadia College Campus Master Plan  Kristine Kenney, University Landscape Architect, OUA
 3:50 PM UW Seattle Campus Master Plan    Rebecca Barnes, University Architect, OUA 
 
                       3:50 PM ADJOURN 












 
UW ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 


 
Minutes of Joint Meeting 


March 28, 2016 
Bill & Melinda Gates Commons, Room CSE691 


Paul Allen Center for Computer Science & Engineering 
 
Architectural Commission 
Present 
 John Schaufelberger, Chair Dean, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Richard Christie, Vice Chair Associate Professor, Electrical Engineering, College of Engineering Voting 
 Linda Jewell Partner, Freeman & Jewell; Voting 
  Professor, Landscape Architecture, UC Berkeley 
 Andrea Leers Principal, Leers Weinzapfel Associates Voting 
 Cathy Simon Design Principal, Perkins+Will Voting 
 John Syvertsen Senior Principal, Cannon Design Voting 
 Ezekiel Jones Student Representative, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Rebecca Barnes University Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Charles Kennedy Associate Vice President, Facilities Services Ex Officio 
 Kristine Kenney University Landscape Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Mike McCormick Associate Vice President, Capital Planning & Development Ex Officio 
 Bill Rorabaugh Chair, Faculty Committee on University Facilities and Services Guest 
 LuAnn Stokke Director of Strategic Planning and Chief of Staff, Facilities Services Guest 
 
 


Chair of the Architectural Commission and Dean of the College of Built Environments, John Schaufelberger, called the meeting 
to order at 8:00 a.m. and introduced Professor Bill Rorabaugh, of the Faculty Committee on University Facilities and Services, sitting 
in for Commission Vice Chair Rich Christie, and LuAnn Stokke, Director of Strategic Planning and Chief of Staff, Facilities Services, sitting 
in for Charles Kennedy. The Commissioners unanimously approved the meeting agenda, and the minutes of the December 7, 2015 
Joint UWAC/ULAC meeting, as submitted. 


There was no report from the University Landscape Advisory Committee, the March meeting having been canceled. 
Mike McCormick, Associate Vice President, Capital Planning & Development gave a brief overview of the University’s Capital 


Planning Process. The Prioritized One Capital Plan captures three biennia of planned projects, informed by the Campus Master Plan, 
and with overall targets established for each fund source. The Plan is re-evaluated on a two-year cycle corresponding with the State 
Capital Budget Request, is modified in accordance with the State's actions and newly emerging priorities, and aligns projects with 
Strategic Initiatives and funding targets. The plan also takes into account reinvestment in existing facilities, any shortfall in which 
results in increased levels of deferred maintenance in the future. 
 
 
North Campus Housing Phase IV(b): Oak and Haggett Halls 
Requested Action: Architect Selection 
Jon Lebo, Director, Major Capital Projects, CPD 
Shane Ruegamer, Project Manager, CPD 
Pam Schreiber, Director, Housing & Food Services 
Rob Lubin, Associate Director, Housing & Food Services 
 


The North Campus Student Housing, Phase IV(b)  will provide safe, affordable, quality student housing for on-campus 
residency.  Residential on-campus housing should provide a community were young scholars are immersed in a carefully structured 
living and learning environment with the opportunities to mature and be successful in their educational pursuits.  This project proposes 
to demolish existing Haggett Hall and construct two new buildings, identified as Oak and Haggett Halls, constructing 1,100 beds to 
replace the existing beds in Haggett Hall. Combined with Phase IV(a), there will be a net increase of approximately 300 beds in the 
North Campus area.  


The buildings will feature two floors of concrete construction with floors of wood frame construction on top.  Oak Hall is 
planned as a five-story building and Haggett as a 7 to 8-story building. The buildings will include lounges, community space, utility and 
street improvements, and regional amenity spaces.  The new resident halls in the North Campus will be composed of double, triple 
and quadruple rooms with private bathrooms.  







 


Page 2 


The project will reconstruct Denny Field as a lighted, artificial-surface, all-season field, and landscape improvements 
surrounding the new buildings and the area behind Lewis Hall are included in the project. The project is targeting LEED Gold 
Certification with LEED Silver minimum. 


 
Budget: 


Project (Forecasted)    $140 million 
 
  Schedule: 


Design       May 2016 – July 2018 
Construction     July 2018 – June 2019 (Oak Hall) 


        April 2019 – August 2019 (Denny Field) 
        July 2018 – July 2020 (Haggett Hall) 


Occupancy      August 2019 (Oak Hall) 
        August 2019 (Denny Field) 
        July 2020 (Haggett Hall) 


 
Action 
 After due deliberation, and with input from the UW Housing and Food Services  stakeholders, a motion was tendered and 
seconded, to recommend  first ranked Kieran Timberlake and second-ranked Mahlum. A vote was unanimous, in favor.  
 
 
Sound Transit University District Station 
John Palewicz, Director, Major Capital Projects, CPD 
Debra Ashland, Kate Lichtenstein, Ron Endlich, Sound Transit 
Mark Reddington, Howard Fitzpatrick, LMN Architects 
 
During the lunch break, the Commissioners and invited guests were given an overview of the Sound Transit Light Rail U Distirct Station 
project and the opportunity to provide feedback on proposed design finishes, lighting and public art. The project includes restoring 
Brooklyn Ave between NE 45th Street and NE 43rd Street, as well as engineering for transit oriented development atop the station. The 
University retains negotiated air rights above the new station, and will closely coordinate construction with the Sound Transit civil 
construction schedule. The station is slated to open 2021.  
 
 
Computer Science and Engineering II 
Requested Action: Design Development Update 
Steve Tatge, Exec Director, Major Capital Projects CPD 
Kurtis Jensen, Sr Project Manager, CPD 
Hank Levy, Chair, Tracy Erbeck, Facilities Manager, Computer Science & Engineering 
Greg Miller, Prof, Civil and Environment Engineering 
Mark Reddington, Stephen Van Dyke, Julie Adams, LMN 
 
Overview: 
 The Computer Science Engineering Phase II project has several primary objectives, all ensuring that the CSE department is 
able to meet the growing demand for education while maintaining its leading position in this field. Objectives include providing a 
welcoming environment; creating a unified complex for the CSE program; providing qualitative parity between the new and existing 
facilities; fostering collaboration among faculty, students, and staff; and achieving a cost-effective project that enhances campus 
connections and landscape. 


The Computer Science Engineering Phase II building will construct a new 135,000 GSF building to provide the added capacity 
required to support the anticipated growth in the College of Engineering’s Computer Science program for the next 10 years. The 
program includes a 240-seat lecture hall, an event space, classrooms, research space, offices for faculty and graduate students, an 
advising suite, a coffee shop, and other associated support spaces. The facility is four stories on the Stevens Way side, with two 
additional below grade levels that daylight as the site slopes to the East. 


The site development plan will realign and enhance Snohomish Lane to improve the connection from upper campus to the 
athletic complex and make pedestrian routes more accessible. The landscape design will complement the surrounding campus 
environment and provide a natural setting for informal interactions. The building will support bicycle commuting with safe and secure 
bicycle storage both inside and outside the building. 







 


Page 3 


The building massing curves along the north and south facades reducing the width at the constrained east and west ends of 
the building. The building exterior is currently being reconsidered from an all-metal panel system to a more varied material palette, 
likely including brick. Daylight, transparency, and a forward-looking quality are important elements being considered in the design. 


Olin Studios has been brought in as landscape architect on the project.  
 


Budget: 
Project (Forecasted)    $104.6M 


 
Schedule: 


Design       July 2015 – November 2016 
Construction     January 2017 – December 2018 
Occupancy      January 2019 


 
Comments: 


• Vary materials and expression to mitigate the looming quality of the top level on the Stevens Way element of the façade. 
• The modulation of the long curved wall seems too fine-grained and would benefit from an intermediate scale variation, 


perhaps as an exterior expression of a more rational distribution of interior program elements. The two sides of the building 
can very different. 


• Explore the rooftop design further, expanding the small event space, refining the edge of the terrace, and creating a dialogue 
with the outdoor space of neighboring building. The length of the building answers the need for a presence on Stevens Way, 
and the continuous verticality at the northeast corner is not necessary in the context of the scale of the building. 


• Consolidate the expression of the café to read as the important community space it is. 
• Explore options of grouping this building with the existing Paul Allen Center by using masonry in a less obvious way.  Ccan 


terra cotta can be worked into the budget? 
 
 
PROJECTS IN PROGRESS 
 
The following projects, currently in predesign, were presented to the Commission. A summary of comments were provided to the 
project managers after the meeting.  


 
UW Bothell Student Housing 
Jeannie Natta, Project Manager, CPD 
 
UW Bothell Phase 4 
Jeannie Natta, Project Manager, CPD 
 
Center for Advanced Materials and Clean Energy Testing 
Eric McArthur, Project Manager, CPD 
 
Health Sciences T-Wing Reno/Interprofessional Education  
Lyndsey Cameron, Project Manager, OUA 
 


 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 pm. 












UW ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
UNIVERSITY LANDSCAPE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


 
Minutes of Joint Meeting 


December 07, 2015 
UW Tacoma Campus 


Philip Hall – Milgard Assembly Room 
APPROVED 3/28/2016 


 
Architectural Commission 
Present 
 John Schaufelberger, Chair Dean, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Richard Christie, Vice Chair Associate Professor, Electrical Engineering, College of Engineering Voting 
 Linda Jewell Partner, Freeman & Jewell; Voting 
  Professor, Landscape Architecture, UC Berkeley 
 Andrea Leers Principal, Leers Weinzapfel Associates Voting 
 Cathy Simon Design Principal, Perkins+Will Voting 
 John Syvertsen Senior Principal, Cannon Design Voting 
 Ezekiel Jones Student Representative, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Rebecca Barnes University Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Charles Kennedy Associate Vice President, Facilities Services Ex Officio 
 Kristine Kenney University Landscape Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Mike McCormick Associate Vice President, Capital Planning & Development Ex Officio 
 
 


Chair of the Architectural Commission and Dean of the College of Built Environments, John Schaufelberger, called the meeting 
to order at 8:00 a.m. Harlan Patterson, Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administration, welcomed us to the Tacoma campus and 
acknowledged the Committee’s contributions during the campus’ eighteen-year transformation. The Commissioners unanimously 
approved the meeting agenda, and the minutes of the September 28, 2015 meeting, as submitted. University Landscape Advisory 
Committee members were not required to attend until after the morning’s architect selection process. 
 
 
UW Bothell Student Housing Project 
Requested Action: Architect Selection 
Steve Tatge, Director, Major Projects Group, CPD 
Jeannie Natta, Project Manager, CPD 
Ana Karaman, Vice Chancellor, Administration and Planning, Amy Van Dyke, Director of Physical Planning,  
George Theo, Dean of Students, David Moehring, Sr. Capital Planner, Chelsea Knodel, Director of Auxiliary Services; UW Bothell 
Hal Ferris, Kiki Gram, Spectrum Solutions 
 


The UW Bothell plans to construct a 500-bed residence hall with a dining facility to meet current demand for housing and 
enhance social integration and student engagement with campus community. Since 2009, UW Bothell’s full time student population 
has increased 97% and is forecasted to be 6,000 students by autumn 2018 and 7,500 within 10 years.  A demand study completed in 
early 2015 demonstrated a need for more than 600 beds in 2018, with the capability to fill approximately 800 beds once the total 
population is achieved. 


This project will design and construct a 125,000 square foot, 500 bed residence hall, offering single and double units with in 
suite bathrooms. One hundred of the units will be designed as triples, allowing future capacity up to 600 residents. The residence hall 
includes a 10,000 square foot dining facility to primarily serve the residents, as well as offering dining options to the campus 
community. The construction type is 3 floors type V over 1 floor type I. The project is pursuing Green Building Council’s Leadership in 
Energy and Environmental Design (LEED) silver certification for New Construction and Major Renovation. 


 
Budget: 


Project      $48 million (to be confirmed) 
•   Design      $2.6 million (to be confirmed) 
•   Construction (TCC):    $32.7 million (to be confirmed) 
•  Schedule: 


Construction Start:    Spring 2017 







Page 2 


•   Occupancy:     September 2018 
 
 To ensure the project meets the required schedule, the UW hired Spectrum Development Solutions with Mahlum, as the 
architect sub-consultant, to provide the programming, conceptual design and site planning, a summary of which was attached to the 
RFQ, issued October 2015, and provided to the Commissioners prior to the December meeting. A shortlist of three architectural firms, 
Mahlum, Mithun, and Meng Strazzara, was selected to be interviewed by the Commission. The recommended firm will complete 
schematic design, design development and construction documents based upon the programming, conceptual design and site 
planning provided. 
 
Action 
 After due deliberation, and with input from the UW Bothell stakeholders, a motion to recommend Mahlum as first-ranked 
firm, with Mithun as second–ranked firm, was tendered, seconded and unanimously passed. The Commission’s recommendation will 
be forwarded to the Board of Regents for approval, at which time the information will become public. 
 
 
Prairie Line Trail 
During the lunch break, Milt Tremblay, Director, Physical Planning and Sustainability, for UW Tacoma, gave a brief overview of the 
history of the Prairie Line Trail, a terminus of the Northern Pacific Railroad, which bisects the UW Tacoma campus, and its recent 
renovation and revitalization as a pedestrian and bicycle thoroughfare and urban open space. Mr. Tremblay led Commissioners and 
Committee members on a walking tour of the Trail’s rain garden, where treatment of storm water was observed in full spate. 
 
 
Landscape Advisory Committee 
Present 
 Margaret Johnson, Chair (Position #6) Principal, Johnson Southerland College of Built Environments Voting 
 Thaisa Way, Vice Chair (Position #3)  Associate Professor, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Jeff Hou (Position #1) Associate Professor, Voting 
 Sarah Reichard (Position #2) Professor, Environmental & Forest Sciences; Director, 
       UW Botanic Gardens, Center for Urban Horticulture, Voting 
 Nancy Rottle (Position #4) Associate Professor, Landscape Architecture Voting 
 Daniel Winterbottom (Position #5) Associate Professor, Landscape Architecture Voting 
 Jennifer Jones (Position #7) Principal, Carol R. Johnson Associates Voting 
 Jill Morelli (Position #8) Director of Facilities, UW Medicine Voting 
 Grayson Morris (Position #9) Student Representative, College of Built Environments Voting 
 Vacant (Position #10) Campus Art Administrator Voting 
 Damon Fetters (Position #11) Director, Facilities Maintenance & Construction Voting 
 Howard Nakase (Position # 12) Manager of Campus Grounds Operations, Maintenance & Alterations Voting 
 Rebecca Barnes (Position #13) University Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Kristine Kenney (Position #14) University Landscape Architect, Ofc of the University Architect Ex Officio 
 Vacant (Position #15)  Ex Officio 
 Vacant (Position #16)  Ex Officio 
 
 


Chair of the Architectural Commission John Schaufelberger, called the afternoon session to order at 1:30 p.m., and welcomed 
members of the University Landscape Advisory Committee, whose Chair, Maggi Johnson, thanked Jill Morelli, retiring from the UW in 
January, for her years of service to the Committee. Minutes of the September 24, 2015 ULAC meeting were approved pending the 
removal of the attendance of Jennifer Jones. 
 
 
Campus Wayfinding and Signage, Phase 2 & 3 
Requested Action: Informational Update 
Kristine Kenney, University Landscape Architect 
Kristine Matthews, Studio Matthews 
 
Overview: 
 The Campus Wayfinding and Signage project will develop a new program for contemporary wayfinding throughout the Seattle 
UW campus. The purpose is to ensure that all campus user’s experience is supported with appropriate and well-located navigation 







Page 3 


information, whether they are first-time or long-time users, as pedestrians, cyclists, transit riders and drivers, who may be students, 
faculty, staff, visitors, neighbors and/or making deliveries. 


Studio Mathews, with collaboration by UW Professor of Design Karen Cheng, has been engaged to build on the framework 
established in Phase 1 by Applied Information Group. Phase 2 and 3 of the Campus Wayfinding and Signage designed a detailed UW 
map for standardized use across campus and the web and a family of physical sign structures. As a result of project  outreach, the 
proposal came before UW Marketing and Communications’ Visitor Experience Committee, who requested  that the team explore how 
signage might better capture the “energy, spirit and culture” of the UW. As a result, an initiative was developed to review the 
experiential quality of campus as one approaches and moves through it and to codify a holistic approach to all  campus graphic 
communication, into which wayfinding will dovetail. 
 
Comments: 


• Mary Gresch, Chief Marketing and Communications Officer provided context, stating: The UW brand is owned by the 
stakeholders – students, faculty, staff, alumni, and donors – who have very strong feelings of loyalty toward the heritage of 
the University, including school colors. 


• It is not possible to make the campus more beautiful with signage; the question should be one of editing signage, rather than 
adding. Less is more. 


• Editing and removing the current clutter of signage will go a long way toward improving the campus experience. 
• Purple lettering on a gold background would be easier to read than gold on purple, but care should be taken that large gold 


signs don’t take on too much presence in the landscape. It was suggested that a bronze-toned background would read as a 
material choice, rather than a rival school color. 


• Strong brand identity may be necessary to announce arrival, along edges and at entrances, but should be toned down within 
campus. 


• Why is the question of how much purple should be added to the signs being asked? It feels as though it’s being mistakenly 
identified as the brand of the University, when in fact the beauty of the campus experience is the brand, whereas purple is a 
color. 


• Historical information signage may not be necessary in the digital age. 
• Existing temporary signage policies should be reviewed and adding banners to buildings should not be allowed, as it defaces 


the architecture. 
• Recognize the importance of signage and wayfinding to South Campus, taking into account different needs for signage in this 


unique area of campus. 
• Signage in and around the athletics area should be distinct and representative of this unique area of campus. 
• The maps on the signs are absolutely necessary and indicating commonly used names for buildings is desired over the official 


names. 
• Create more consistency and control of where traffic control signs are located, establish rules for temporary signs. 
• Strong preference for the dark bronze and touch of gold, as this is timeless and elegant. The concept of integrating color into 


the sides of the signs seems a reasonable integration of purple. 
 
 
Campus Master Plan 
Requested Action: Informational Update 
Rebecca Barnes, University Architect, OUA 
Romil Sheth, Rhiannon Sinclair, Sasaki Associates 
 
Overview: 


The University has begun the process of updating its 2003 Campus Master Plan (CMP) and anticipates the new plan will be 
complete and approved by the Board of Regents and the Seattle City Council in 2018. The project is being led by Rebecca Barnes and 
Theresa Doherty; Sasaki Associates has been contracted to help craft the plan in consultation with the University community. On 
October 14th and 15th the University held two Open Houses to kick-off the CMP and Environmental Impact Statement Scoping 
process. Over fifty people attended these Open Houses and submitted comments in writing and on the CMP web-site.  


Sasaki presented a preliminary draft of data that will inform the 2018 Campus Master Plan, for review and comment. 
 
Comments: 


• Key factors in drafting a successful Campus Master Plan will include: forecasting future development conditions, increasing 
density in West and South campus, improving the waterfront, and maximizing the development potential of east campus. 


• The traditional student to faculty ratio will change as non-traditional pedagogies develop, increasing the need for flexible 
learning spaces. 







Page 4 


• Consider significant public open spaces within the higher density grid in West Campus, with a particular interest in mid-size 
spaces. 


• The 10-12,000 SF tower footprints in west campus seem like very small footprints. 
 
 
North Campus Housing 
Requested Action: Phase IV(a) Design Development Approval  
Jon Lebo, Director, CPD 
Shane Ruegamer, Project Manager CPD 
Pam Schreiber, Executive Director, Rob Lubin, Assoc Director; Housing & Food Services 
Steve Kieran, Kieran Timberlake 
Richard Roark and Laurie Olin, OLIN Studios 
 
Overview: 
 The North Campus Student Housing, Phase IV(a) replaces McCarty Hall with three new buildings, identified as building B, C 
and D with occupancy planned for the start of Autumn Quarter 2018. The buildings will feature two floors of concrete construction 
with 5 floors of wood frame construction on top. McCarty Hall currently has a capacity of 620 beds; the three new buildings will have 
approximately 1,800 beds. 
 A new dining facility in Building D will replace the dining currently located in McMahon Hall, which will support the North 
Campus area. Other amenity program spaces include a regional desk, fitness center and learning resource center. The new resident 
halls in the North Campus will have a variety of room types for 2, 3, and 4 persons, as well as suites with private bathrooms and floors 
where bathrooms are shared between multiple rooms. 
 Landscape improvements include new internal courtyards, a central urban plaza, new pedestrian access enhancing circulation 
between residential buildings, interconnections to the campus community, open spaces for passive and active recreational uses, and 
the relocation of a portion of Whitman Court road.  The changes developed in Phase IV(a) along with Phase IV(b) will create a new 
character for this part of the campus that retains the woodland nature of the existing area, while better serving connections within 
and to the broader campus. 
 


Project Forecasted Cost 
   North Campus Student Housing Phase IV(a)  $260M 
      


Schedule      
Design       March 2015 – November 2016 
Construction     February 2016 – August 2018 
Occupancy      September 2018 


 
Comments: 


• The Commission appreciated the changes in design made possible by a reduction in programming, particularly improvements 
in the way the buildings meet the ground and ride the slopes. 


• Keep variations in texture and window pattern low-key, as there is plenty of variation in the façade treatment, which nicely 
echoes the landscape. 


• Explore finish detail options where the top floors meet the roof, to avoid an abrupt juncture. 
• The “lanterns” begin to feel heavier and less crystalline than in previous iterations. 
• It will be important to carefully plan landscape maintenance access. 
• Carefully review path conditions and lighting for safety concerns; install emergency phone boxes. 


 
Action:  
 A motion was tendered and seconded to approve design development. A vote, by both Commission and Committee, was 
unanimous in favor. 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 5:10 pm. 








ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
UNIVERSITY LANDSCAPE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


June 17, 2016 
 
PROJECT: Center for Advanced Materials and Clean Energy Technologies (CAMCET) 
 
PROJECT NUMBER: 205295 
 
PROJECT MANAGER: Eric McArthur 
 
ACTION: Predesign Update 
 
OBJECTIVE:  CAMCET will advance the University’s leadership role in clean technologies, by being 
an ecosystem for catalyzing multi-disciplinary solutions to the greatest environmental challenges facing 
our planet.  This ecosystem is a multi-disciplinary environment of academic research, teaching, 
commercial and other government agencies exploring clean energy technology.  CAMCET will achieve 
this by being a hub for learning, researching, prototyping and driving clean technology ideas to market.  
The predesign will develop the unique DNA of the facility through highly intense workshops with the 
diverse clean tech community.  In addition to facility definition, the predesign team is working with 
University leaders to address facility governance, operations and site location. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  The building will focus on a new pedagogy which incorporates research 
and commercial involvement in academic instruction through public-private partnerships.  The project 
will include instructional space, both classrooms and labs, research space; specifically a regional test bed 
facility that will assist in the scale-up, prototyping, testing, and validating of clean energy innovations.  It 
will also include lounges, community space, utility and street improvements, and regional amenity 
spaces. 
 
The predesign assumes this is embedded in the emerging Innovation District in West Campus and will be 
delivered as part of the larger development. 
 
PROJECT FORECASTED COST:  $175 Million 


 
SCHEDULE: 


 
Predesign: February 2016 – July 2016 
Design: June 2017 – July 2019 
Construction: March 2019 – February 2021 
Occupancy: March 2021 
 


PREVIOUS ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION ITEMS: 
• None 
 


ATTACHMENT:  Site Evaluation Plan 







TITLE 
Planning & Management 


Site Plan 


Center for Advanced Materials and Clean Energy Technologies - CAMCET 





		UWAC ULAC JOINT 2016-06-17 CAMCET Summary

		UWAC ULAC JOINT 2016-06-17 CAMCET Site Plan

		Site Plan








 


    
 


Computer Sciences 
& Engineering II 


 
 








ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
UNIVERSITY LANDSCAPE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


June 17, 2016 
 


PROJECT NAME: 2018 Seattle Campus Master Plan 
 
PROJECT MANAGERS: Theresa Doherty, Project Director &  
 Rebecca Barnes, University Architect 
 
ACTION: Informational Briefing  
 
OBJECTIVE: To create a new campus master plan for the Seattle Campus that responds to the 
University’s needs over the next ten years. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Since 2015, the University of Washington, along with its consultant team led by 
Sasaki Associates, has developed a long term vision for full build out of the Seattle campus as well as a 
10 year conceptual plan for campus growth that balances the preservation of historic campus assets 
with intensive investment. While individual sector plans had previously been developed, including the 
West Campus Development Framework, the South Campus Study Phase II, East Campus Planning Study, 
and the Campus Landscape Framework, this planning effort provides the opportunity to collectively 
consider those recommendations in a unified manner. 


The project team was tasked with assessing the Seattle campus evolving needs for a 10 year conceptual 
plan within the long term vision for the campus, taking into consideration anticipated enrollment 
growth, increased teaching and research demands, future transportation needs, economic growth, and 
the needs of the University Community. Working in collaboration with the Campus Master Plan Advisory 
Committee, Working Group, and multiple stakeholders, the team is dedicated to creating a plan that 
integrates the strategic goals, academic, research, and service missions of the University to guide the 
physical development of the campus over the life of the 2018 Campus Master Plan. 


The 2018 Seattle Campus Master Plan will remain in effect until the 6 million net new square feet has 
been built. 


PROJECT FORECASTED COST:  N/A 
 
SCHEDULE:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PREVIOUS ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION ACTION:  


• Briefing – June 29 and December 7 2015  
 
ATTACHMENT:  PowerPoint deck 


• Kick off of Campus Master Plan and EIS Scoping – October 2015 
• Preliminary Plan Concepts Developed – Winter and Spring 2016 
• Draft Plan and Draft EIS published – September 2016 
• Final Plan and Final EIS published – Winter 2017 
• Hearing Examiner and City Council – Summer 2017 
• City Council and Board of Regents approval – Late 2017 or early 2018 





		PROJECT NAME: 2018 Seattle Campus Master Plan

		PROJECT MANAGERS: Theresa Doherty, Project Director &

		Rebecca Barnes, University Architect

		ACTION: Informational Briefing

		OBJECTIVE: To create a new campus master plan for the Seattle Campus that responds to the University’s needs over the next ten years.

		PROJECT FORECASTED COST:  N/A

		SCHEDULE:

		PREVIOUS ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION ACTION:

		 Briefing – June 29 and December 7 2015

		ATTACHMENT:  PowerPoint deck






ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
UNIVERSITY LANDSCAPE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


June 17, 2016 
 
PROJECT NAME: North Campus Student Housing 
 
PROJECT NUMBER: 205471 
 
PROJECT MANAGER: Shane Ruegamer 
 
ACTION: North Campus Student Housing Phase IV(b) – Predesign Approach 
 
OBJECTIVE:  Revitalize the northeast campus precinct with the addition of new resident dormitories and 
landscape amenities. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:  The North Campus Student Housing, Phase IV(b) proposes to demolish existing 
Haggett Hall and construct two new buildings, identified as Oak and Haggett Halls. The project is also 
proposing to reconstruct Denny Field as an artificial surface all-season field with lights. See the attached 
site plan for reference. Oak Hall is expected to begin construction in the summer of 2018 with 
occupancy for the start of Autumn Quarter 2019. Denny Field will begin construction April 2019 and be 
completed by Autumn Quarter 2019. The demolition of the existing Haggett Hall and replacement with a 
new Haggett residence hall is expected to begin construction in the summer of 2018 with occupancy for 
the start of Autumn Quarter 2020. The buildings will feature two floors of concrete construction with 5 
floors of wood frame construction on top. The two new buildings will have approximately 1,100 beds. 
 
The buildings will include lounges, community space, utility and street improvements, and regional 
amenity spaces as well as parking below Haggett. The new resident halls in the North Campus will have a 
variety of room types for 2, 3, and 4 persons as well as suites with private bathrooms. 
 
Project FORECASTED COST:  $140 Million 
 
SCHEDULE: 
 


Design: May 2016 – July 2018 
Construction: July 2018 – June 2019 (Oak Hall) 


April 2019 – August 2019 (Denny Field) 
July 2018 – June 2020 (Haggett Hall) 


Occupancy: August 2019 (Oak Hall) 
August 2019 (Denny Field) 
August 2020 (Haggett Hall) 


 
PREVIOUS ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION ITEMS: 


• Architect Interview and Selection March 2016 
 
ATTACHMENT:  Site Plan 







 


Box 352205  University Facilities Building  Seattle, WA 98195-2205 


206.543.5200  fax 206.543.1277     http://pm.uw.edu/cpd/ 


 


 
 
May 16, 2016 
 
 
RE: North Campus Housing Phase IV(b) – Design Approach and Program 
 
As a starting point for the KT/OLIN design team related to North Campus Housing Phase 
IVb Pre‐design, we have compiled a list of considerations that should be addressed in the 
development of this project as follows: 
 


A. Rebecca Barnes; University Architect, Assoc Vice Provost Campus/Capital Plan, 
Office of the University Architect  
RB email dated 5/3/2016 


 
Beginning the design phases of Oak and Haggett Halls, Denny Field, Lewis Grove 
and the remainder of the associated public realm improvements, the design team is 
asked to respond to the following requests, and to do so by engaging these issues 
directly with Commission members and UW staff at the outset of the Preliminary 
Design phase. 
 
o Review and develop further the particularization of the functions, 
configurations and material expressions of Oak and Haggett Halls having in mind 
the significant differences of the buildings’ siting – Oak on the plateau with 
important roles in framing Denny Field and Lewis Grove and bridging between 
them, while heralding this newly characterized precinct where it connects to 
Stevens Way and the woodland/slope‐sited buildings including Haggett Hall. These 
buildings are not much alike in their roles in the campus setting nor in the nature of 
their particular sites. The design’s development of both should reinforce the 
particular nature of each building. 
 
o Haggett Hall needs to be wholly reconsidered in terms of its relationships to 
its site, to circulation to and from Whitman Lane and downslope connections 
beyond the site including Mason Road and paths to and from the Burke Gilman 
Trail. This will be informed in part with new functional requirements of beds, of 
fitness center relocation, and other issues determined by HFS. It will also need to be 
informed with the change in thinking about McMahon Hall’s future, which currently 
involves that building’s re‐use for student housing; a more interactive relationship 
between Haggett and McMahon should be considered. The notion identified by 
another candidate, that a reconfiguration of Haggett could allow for a view of Mt. 
Rainier from Building D’s dining deck, should be explored. More attention to the 
experience of entering the housing precinct on Whitman may consider greater 
presence of Haggett on Whitman. 
 







 
 


Page | 2 


 


o News that Denny Field is expected to be artificial turf in order to facilitate 
maximum levels and extended hours of use requires rethinking the character of the 
landscape approach and treatment from the previous romantic space to having a 
more edgy nature supportive of the high‐energy area it is re‐envisioned as having. 
 
o Commission members encourage the design team to continue to develop 
the particularization of both buildings through their material expressions, reflecting 
the particularities of their functions, their place in the ensemble of buildings, in 
order to appropriately differentiate them within the overall primacy of the 
landscape. 
 
o The Commission agrees with Stephen Kieran that the design “shouldn’t run 
from inherent similarity” but encourages design thinking that extends the 
wonderful work done in 4a to develop “purposeful differences”, and thereby 
heightening the sense of place and avoiding homogeneity. 
 


B. Robert Lubin; Associate Director, Facilities & Capital Planning 
Housing and Food Services 
RL email dated 5/4//2016 


 
I want to insure consideration of the following program for Building E and 
McMahon 
  
o Reduction in the parking scope from 206 to 72 stalls.  The parking should 
include four stalls for box van parking and six stalls for ADA parking (two ADA van 
stalls).  Garage will need to have a height appropriate drive lane for garbage and 
loading.   
 
o Analysis of building E with a goal of creating one community instead of two 
to reduce the amount of vertical circulation and collapse building community space. 
 
o Incorporate a fitness center into building E or determine that incorporating 
it into McMahon is a better move for the village. 
 
o Insure connectivity of McMahon – this may cause the need for a new look at 
the building E foot print or it may not depending on other landscape and hardscape 
strategies. 
 
o Based on the design teams knowledge of the site, allow for some 
observations of McMahon which could improve connection to the village. 
 
o Are there opportunities for energy efficiency because of the incorporation 
of McMahon into the residential village?  
 







 
 


Page | 3 


 


o Look at Building E floor to floor heights.  Do we need to take a floor out of a 
wing to achieve minimum eight foot finished student rooms height and appropriate 
public space height? 
 
o Would the program fit in a single wing type IIa nine story building or a 
higher type I?  Would the smaller foot print compensate for the higher framing and 
high rise costs and allow us to meet budget?  If yes, could this be a better solution 
for view corridors thru the site and allow the single community that is desired for 
the building? 
 


C. Matthew Newman; Director of Recreational Sports Programs 
University of Washington 
MN email dated 6/10/16 
 
As a unit of Student Life, Rec Sports has an overall mission to contribute to student 
well‐being.  We do that through formal and informal recreation offerings, and we’re 
always dealing with a space deficit during peak use‐times (i.e., 4‐10pm M‐Th and 
9a‐9p Saturdays and Sundays).  Programmed activities include intramurals, club 
sports, and activity/fitness classes, while we also have a demand to provide 
open/informal recreation opportunities.  It’s a consistent battle to balance the 
needs of our various student constituents, with those efforts being thrown out of 
whack recently with the permanent removal of eight tennis courts and the 
temporary loss of Denny Field.    
 
It’s been exciting to think about all that will be coming on‐board with the North 
Residence Hall project, and for us that’s primarily a new and improved Denny Field!  
Key points include: 
 
o Synthetic turf provides access to informal and formal recreation 12 months 
per year, regardless of virtually any weather condition (lightning and snow/well 
below‐freezing temps the exceptions) 
 
o A lighted synthetic field provides access into the evening hours, which are 
dark most of the academic year 
 
o Rec Sports runs a wait‐list each academic quarter for field sports such as flag 
football, soccer, and ultimate (Frisbee) 
 
o RSP’s space issues have been heightened by the lack of availability at 
Dempsey Indoor in recent years – this is particularly acute with our club sports 
 
o Students need access to open space on a regular basis for informal sports, 
games, relaxing, etc., and synthetic turf provides that anytime students are willing 
to be outside 







 
 


Page | 4 


 


o The maintenance of a synthetic surface is minimal: every two‐to‐three 
weeks (depending on use patterns) a field‐drag is pulled across the field to even out 
the fill and to fluff up the fibers 
 
o Also regarding maintenance, there is no need to shut down the field to 
allow for recovery – we can keep it open all year‐round 
 
o In addition to the vastly superior maintenance issues with synthetic turf 
fields (which are designed to last a minimum of 10 years), they are substantially less 
expensive to install and maintain than grass. 
 
In order for Rec Sports to properly partner with HFS on the Denny Field project, a 
synthetic surface is a necessity.  We look forward to getting the best and safest 
product available for this project. 
 


Please take a moment to review the input from UW UAO, HFS and Rec Sports as you launch 
into IVb Pre‐design.  
 
Thanks in advance for the opening the dialogue on this very important project. 
 
Shane Ruegamer 
Project Manager, Major Projects Group 
UW CPD 
 
 







SITE PLAN – NORTH CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING 
Phase IVb


McCARTY HALL


HAGGETT HALL





		UWAC ULAC JOINT 2016-06-17 North Campus Housing IVb Summary

		UWAC ULAC JOINT 2016-06-17 North Campus Housing IVb_Predesign_Design Considerations

		UWAC ULAC JOINT 2016-06-17 North Campus Housing IVb Site Plan with Building Names






ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
June 17th, 2016 


 
 


PROJECT SUMMARY: Population Health Education Facility – T-Wing Addition/Renovation Predesign 
 
PROJECT NUMBER: 205296 
 
PROJECT MANAGER: Lyndsey Cameron, Office of the University Architect 
 
ACTION:  Information Update 
 
OBJECTIVE (GOAL):  Build a centrally located Population Health Education Facility that utilizes the unique 
adjacencies of research, academic and clinical programs to educate and train future health and health care 
professionals to support the public goal of affordable, accessible and high quality 21st Century health care. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 


The University of Washington is requesting $10,000,000 in design funding in the 2017-2019 biennium for a new 
Population Health Education Facility** (formerly known as the Health Science Education Phase I – T-Wing 
Addition/Renovation).  In the 2015-17 biennium the State Legislature appropriated, and the Board of Regents 
approved, the expenditure of $623,000 in the UW Capital Budget to complete the predesign for Phase I, a new 
Health Sciences Education facility/addition, of a proposed multi-phased renovation of T-Wing.  This predesign 
document serves as the basis to confirm the program, scope, and the project budget for the design and 
construction funding request over the 2017-19 and 2019-21 biennia.  The total project cost for the Population 
Health Education Facility is $94,000,000 and includes design and construction funding.   


** The name “Population Health Education Facility” was adopted by the University for this project because it 
more accurately reflects evolving team-based cross disciplinary pedagogies the Health Sciences schools are 
adopting to achieve the Triple Aim of Population Health:  Improving the Care of individuals, the health of 
populations and reducing per-capita costs. 


**Parking is not part of the funding ask for this project 


Background 


Throughout the extended region, the UW is creating the next generation of health and health care 
professionals, treating thousands of patients across the health science areas of Dentistry, Social Work, 
Pharmacy, Public Health, Nursing and Medicine.  Its students are the leaders, innovators, and change-makers 
who will shape the health of the world. This new facility has emerged as a top priority for the UW as part of a 
commitment to create a shared vision of service to the people served locally and globally.  It will meet the 
growing demands of education space for the health science schools and create space for interdisciplinary 
innovation and collaboration to help transform learning for tomorrow’s health professional. 


Inter-professional education (IPE) is one effort spearheaded by the UW Board of Health Science Deans and 
supported by the Health Science Administration.  It is one method of education designed to integrate teaching 
and learning across the six schools to transform the curriculum, reimagine classroom facilities and reshape 
pedagogical approached to health sciences training, education and research.   IPE brings all health science 
students together to learn in teams, much like the real world, and is an important component of all health 
science training.  The space provided in this building will be flexible to support the new and evolving pedagogies 
and will establish an academic heart in the UW Health Sciences complex that will serve the six schools of Health 
Sciences as well as other UW academic partners/collaborators in the Colleges of Engineering, Environment and 
Arts & Sciences.  


Educating our future health care providers Cross-disciplinary, team-based learning of our health care providers 
is at the heart of the Population Health initiative which aims to improve the experience of care, the health of 
human population, and reducing per-capita costs. As the centerpiece, all six health science schools (Dentistry, 







Medicine, Nursing, Pharmacy, Public Health and Social Work) will be at the forefront of the evolution for 
healthcare together, through a new model that integrates mental health with physical health to provide basic 
care rather than referral to practitioners. 


 


PROJECT FORECASTED COST:  $ 94,000,000M 
 
SCHEDULE:  See attached 
 
PREVIOUS ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION ACTION:  None 
 
ATTACHMENT:   
 


• 1 Page Promo  
• 3-5 Page Narrative 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







PROJECT OVERVIEW


FUNDING REQUEST


FAST FACTS


• 


• 


 


T-Wing Addition/Renovation Predesign


Design a 120,000 gsf education facility to support 
flexible, active and team-based learning that will 
adapt to the evolving pedagogical and technological 
needs of the Health Sciences as mandated by Medi-
cine, Nursing, Pharmacy and Dentistry accreditation 
boards.


Centrally locate the education facility in the south 
campus to utilize the unique adjacencies of top 
ranked research, academic and clinical programs.


Position UW to maintain and surpass the outstanding 
performance of our Health Science schools by 
attracting, developing and retaining the best 
health and healthcare professionals to serve the 
State of Washington.


90% of the Health Science education space is located 
in the Magnuson Health Sciences Teaching Center 
(T-Wing), a facility built in 1972.


Although the T-Wing will continue to supplement 
traditional lab work and lecture courses, the prede-
sign Project Team and the University leadership deter-
mined that a new facility, not a  renovation of T-Wing, 
would best serve the educational needs of the Health 
Science Schools for the following reasons:


THE UW REQUESTS $10M STATE FUNDING 
FOR THE DESIGN PHASE


The total estimated project cost, including design and 
construction, is estimated to be $94 million.


EDUCATING TEAMS OF HEALTH SCIENCE STUDENTS TO BECOME LEADERS IN
A NEW MODEL OF HEALTH CARE: POPULATION HEALTH. 


Population Health Education Facility


The Triple Aim of Population Health: 
Improving the care of individuals, the health of populations and reducing per-capita costs.


Existing structural and mechanical systems in 
T-Wing cannot support open, flexible spaces and 
new technologies required of evolving team- based 
pedagogies.


A majority of existing educational space in T-Wing 
surpasses recommended utilization goals with no 
space available to decant classrooms identified for 
renovation.


Existing educational space must continue to oper-
ate without disruption.


Current space is not right-sized to accomodate 
projected increases in existing and new course 
offerings.


• 


• 


• 


page 3page 2







POPULATION HEALTH
EDUCATION  FACILITY


page 3page 2


EDUCATING TEAMS OF HEALTH SCIENCE STUDENTS TO BECOME LEADERS IN 
A NEW MODEL OF HEALTH CARE: POPULATION HEALTH. 


 The Triple Aim of Population Health: 
Improving the care of individuals, improving the health of populations and 


reducing per-capita costs.


T-Wing Addition/Renovation Predesign


THE UW







page 3page 2


PROJECT GOALS AND OBJECTIVES


Create a Population Heatlh Education facility with flexible spaces, modern technologies and a broad array of 
environments that adapt to the changing pedagogical needs of the Health Sciences and enable active and 
team-based learning.


Create a student hub for the Health Science schools that fosters interaction, collaboration and 
creativity.


Steer financial feasibility and direct the implementation 
to position the Health Sciences campus to achieve its 
future vision for redevelopment.


Build a centrally located Population Health Education Facility utilizing the unique adjacencies of 
research, academic and clinical programs to train future health professionals in support of afford-
able, accessible and high quality 21st Century  health care.


GOAL


OBJECTIVES


Future space


Maintain and surpass the outstanding performance of 
UW’s Health Science schools by attracting and retaining 
the best health and health care professionals to serve 
the State of Washington.


Open Informal Learning MULTIPLE SPACES FOR 120 STUDENTS


HubTeam-based learning


Flexible SpacesFoster Creativity


Future Vision







PROGRAM COMPONENTS


The delivery of healthcare has evolved to provide holistic care in a team-based environment. Medical education now 
increasingly  involves  cross-disciplinary  learning  experiences  for  students  to  practice  hands-on skills in  risk-free 
environment, focusing on communication skills, problem solving, and roles and responsibilities.  The program goals for 
the new building are satisfied by the incorporation of:


Interdisciplinary and Collaborative Space:  Informal student spaces, shared by the six Health Science schools, will allow 
for collaborative learning, group projects and personal study.  These common spaces will be zoned for both quiet and 
more active social space.  A series of small group learning, large group learning, and faculty hoteling desking spaces will 
be clustered adjacent to classrooms on each building level.  


Instructional Space:  A variety of classroom sizes will create flexible spaces that can adapt from active learning environ-
ments to didactic learning environments, as well as spaces that can be configured for skills training or hands-on learning.  


50 seat classrooms accommodate the majority of current 
inter-professional team-based courses.
72–120 seat classrooms accommodate active learning 
courses and can flex for large skills training events.
A 192 seat lecture space on the ground level adjacent to 
the entrance lobby can accomodate large department 
classes, demonstrations, poster sessions and school 
events.
A tiered classroom, with 2 rows of fixed tables per tier, for 
192 seats is also located on the ground level adjacent to 
the entrance lobby to facilitate group learning for depart-
ment classes.
Seminar rooms for 24 students accomodate large group 
learning and small IPE courses.
Break out rooms adjacent to larger classrooms for 10-20 
students in small group work and problem-based learning 
sessions.


page 2


Amenity and Event Space:


UW POPULATION HEALTH EDUCATION FACILITY PREDESIGN REPORT // DRAFT 33


OVERALL


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A106


CLASSROOM
6-14


A106


CLASSROOM
6-14


A101


CLASSROOM
88-192


A101a


CLASSROOM
88-192


A105


BREAK
OUT


6-14 EA.


A105


BREAK
OUT


6-14 EA.


A105


BREAK
OUT


6-14 EA.


A105


BREAK
OUT


6-14 EA.


A105


BREAK
OUT


6-14 EA.


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A103


CLASSROOM
40-72


A104


SEMINAR
16-24


A104


SEMINAR
16-24


A104


SEMINAR
16-24


A104


SEMINAR
16-24


A106


CLASSROOM
6-14


A106


CLASSROOM
6-14


A104


SEMINAR
16-24


A104


SEMINAR
16-24


A106


CLASSROOM
6-14


A106


CLASSROOM
6-14


A408


STUDENT STORAGE


A409


CENTER SUPPORT


A106


CLASSROOM STORAGE
A102


CLASSROOM
140


A102


CLASSROOM
140


A102


CLASSROOM
140


A405


SMALL 
TEAM 
STUDY


A405


SMALL 
TEAM 
STUDY


A405


SMALL 
TEAM 
STUDY


A405


SMALL 
TEAM 
STUDY


A405


SMALL 
TEAM 
STUDY


A405


SMALL 
TEAM 
STUDY


A405


SMALL 
TEAM 
STUDY


A405


SMALL 
TEAM 
STUDY


A405


SMALL 
TEAM 
STUDY


A405


SMALL 
TEAM 
STUDY


A405


SMALL 
TEAM 
STUDY


A405


SMALL 
TEAM 
STUDY


A406


LARGE
TEAM 
STUDY


10


A406


LARGE
TEAM 
STUDY


10


A406


LARGE
TEAM 
STUDY


10


A406


LARGE
TEAM 
STUDY


10


A406


LARGE
TEAM 
STUDY


10


A406


LARGE
TEAM 
STUDY


10


A406


LARGE
TEAM 
STUDY


10


A406


LARGE
TEAM 
STUDY


10


A406


LARGE
TEAM 
STUDY


10


A406


LARGE
TEAM 
STUDY


10


A404


CAFE
A407


STUDENT KITCHEN/
LOUNGE


A402


QUIET/STUDY
A401


LOBBY
RECEPTION


A403


COLLABORATION/ 
INFORMAL 


LEARNING AREA


A403


COLLABORATION/ 
INFORMAL 


LEARNING AREA


A403


COLLABORATION/ 
INFORMAL 


LEARNING AREA


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A503


HOTEL
OFC


A501


CENTER 
DIRECTOR SUITE


A502


OFC 
STAFF


A105


BREAK
OUT


6-14 EA.


A105


BREAK
OUT


6-14 EA.


A105


BREAK
OUT


6-14 EA.


A105


BREAK
OUT


6-14 EA.


A105


BREAK
OUT


6-14 EA.


A201


CLASS LAB STAFF/
CONTROL/


TECH SUPPORT


A202


CLASS LAB SUPPORT/
FLEXIBLE STORAGE


A303


COLLABORATION/ 
INFORMAL LEARNING AREA


A301


USER ASSISTANCE/ 
HELP IR 


SERVICE DESK


A302


CLASS LAB/ 
LIBRARY IT SUPPORT


A504


BREAK ROOM/
COPY/ STORAGE/


FILES


A504


BREAK 
ROOM/
COPY/ 


STORAGE/
FILES


SPACE REQUIREMENTS / VISUAL PROGRAM


Draft Print
04/20/2016


Support Space: 


Student 
Community Center


Classrooms


Administration
O�ce


Library
Science


Class
Laboratory


A reference desk and two dedicated research resource 
stations are adjacent to ground level informal collaboration 
spaces to meet accreditation requirements.
A coffee/café and dining area is desired to supplement the 
minimal food service offering on the South Campus, located 
adjacent to the lobby and large meeting rooms to support 
student needs and community events.
A student  lounge  and  storage  space  for  student-man-
aged outreach clinics will be located adjacent to classroom 
space.


page 3page 2


Office space for faculty administration of the Health Science Inter-professional Initiative and other evolving pedagogies 
and IT support.
Storage space, required for furnishings, equipment, and consumables, will be dispersed throughout the building and 
adjacent to classrooms to support the flexible configurations of classrooms.


Storage







This central location between the T-Wing traditional lecture 
space and the new inter-professional classroom in the South 
Campus Center creates a critical mass of learning space in the 
heart of the Health Sciences campus.


LEGEND


Demolition
Circulation (Exterior)
Circulation (Interior)
Views


O
C
E
A
N
O
G
R
A
P
H
Y


T
E
A
C
H
IN
G
 
B
LD
G
.


SO
UT
H 
CA
MP
US
 C
EN
TE
R


LA
B
O
R
A
TO


R
Y


H
Y
D
R
A
U
LI
C
S


H
A
R
R
IS


OCEANOGRAPHY
BLDG.


PA
RK
IN
G 
GA
RA
GE


UN
DE
RG
RO
UN
D


GA
TE
 6


WING K AD
DI
TIO
N


WI
NG
 H


WI
NG
 F


WI
NG
 I


E-
CO
UR
T


WI
NG
 D


WI
NG
 K


32
.5


40
.3


52
.8


52
.8


37
.0 30


.6


39
.1


36
.7


47
.2


44
.8


41
.5


24
.6


37
.5


37
.6


24
.6


25
.1


26
.5


24
.3


34
.9


24
.1


22
.4


24
.9


34
.1


29
.3


38
.8


65
.0


63
.5


65
.4


65
.2


48
.6


49
.5


47
.9


49
.8


50
.2


50
.8


51
.2


52
.6


50
.4


50
.3


40
.1


40
.1


51
.7


40
.1


40
.1


40
.140


.1


27
.2


26
.1


25
.4


65
.0


48
.5


65
.5


65
.4


65
.1


52
.2


28
.7


33
.0


35
.9


35
.8


38
.2


37
.9


65
.0


67
.8


65
.6


55
.5


43
.0


39
.9


28
.9


52
.2


44
.1


49
.9


50.6


50
.8


50
.8


50
.9


50
.9


50
.6


PA
VE
D 
PA
RK
IN
G


PA
VE
D 
PA
RK
IN
G


PA
VE
D 
PA
RK
IN
G


EL
EV
AT
ED
 P
AR
KI
NG


EL
EV
AT
ED
 P
AR
KI
NG


S 
6


COLUMBIA  RD


?


?


?


?


?


?


?


?


S
A
N
 
JU
A
N
 
 
R
D


scale
1:50N


0' 50' 100' 150'


Population Health Education Facility


footprint 
=29,300 gsf


25’-0”


81’-0”


30’-0”


30’-0”


30’-0”


276’-0”


C


D


C


D


B


A


B
A


E


E


05.10.2016


COLUMBIA E-WING COURT


E-WING


SOUTH CAMPUS CENTER


SAN JUAN


WING F
WING H


1
P1
P2
P3


P1
P2
P3


2


3


4


5


6


PH


1


15THCOLUMBIA


SITE PWING F WING DWING K


P1
P2
P3


1


2


3


4


5


6


PH


FUTURE OPEN PLAZA


MASSING


perkinswill.com


LEGEND


Demolition
Circulation (Exterior)
Circulation (Interior)
Views


O
C
E
A
N
O
G
R
A
P
H
Y


T
E
A
C
H
IN
G
 
B
LD
G
.


SO
UT
H 
CA
MP
US
 C
EN
TE
R


LA
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y


H
Y
D
R
A
U
LI
C
S


H
A
R
R
IS


OCEANOGRAPHY
BLDG.


PA
RK
IN
G 
GA
RA
GE


UN
DE
RG
RO
UN
D


GA
TE
 6


WING K AD
DI
TIO
N


WI
NG
 H


WI
NG
 F


WI
NG
 I


E-
CO
UR
T


WI
NG
 D


WI
NG
 K


32
.5


40
.3


52
.8


52
.8


37
.0 30


.6


39
.1


36
.7


47
.2


44
.8


41
.5


24
.6


37
.5


37
.6


24
.6


25
.1


26
.5


24
.3


34
.9


24
.1


22
.4


24
.9


34
.1


29
.3


38
.8


65
.0


63
.5


65
.4


65
.2


48
.6


49
.5


47
.9


49
.8


50
.2


50
.8


51
.2


52
.6


50
.4


50
.3


40
.1


40
.1


51
.7


40
.1


40
.1


40
.140


.1


27
.2


26
.1


25
.4


65
.0


48
.5


65
.5


65
.4


65
.1


52
.2


28
.7


33
.0


35
.9


35
.8


38
.2


37
.9


65
.0


67
.8


65
.6


55
.5


43
.0


39
.9


28
.9


52
.2


44
.1


49
.9


50.6


50
.8


50
.8


50
.9


50
.9


50
.6


PA
VE
D 
PA
RK
IN
G


PA
VE
D 
PA
RK
IN
G


PA
VE
D 
PA
RK
IN
G


EL
EV
AT
ED
 P
AR
KI
NG


EL
EV
AT
ED
 P
AR
KI
NG


S 
6


COLUMBIA  RD


?


?


?


?


?


?


?


?


S
A
N
 
JU
A
N
 
 
R
D


scale
1:50N


0' 50' 100' 150'


Population Health Education Facility


footprint 
=29,300 gsf


25’-0”


81’-0”


30’-0”


30’-0”


30’-0”


276’-0”


C


D


C


D


B


A


B
A


E


E


05.10.2016


COLUMBIA E-WING COURT


E-WING


SOUTH CAMPUS CENTER


SAN JUAN


WING F
WING H


1
P1
P2
P3


P1
P2
P3


2


3


4


5


6


PH


1


15THCOLUMBIA


SITE PWING F WING DWING K


P1
P2
P3


1


2


3


4


5


6


PH


FUTURE OPEN PLAZA


MASSING


perkinswill.com


Columbia Road, to the north of the new facility, has over the 
years become the service access to south campus.  There is a 
tremendous opportunity to remake the aesthetic and character 
of this street while at the same time making it safer. 


South Campus
Center


South Campus Center


T-Wing


Portage Bay


South Campus Center


Pacific Street


Columbia Road


Magnuson Health Sciences Center


T-Wing


Sa
n 


Ju
an


 R
oa


d
H


ar
ris


 
H


yd
ra


ul
ic


s


S1 Garage


Columbia Rd


Columbia Rd


West
Elevation


West
Elevation


Entrance 
to Campus


Entrance 
to Campus


Circulation (Exterior)
Circulation (Interior)
Views


Legend


The west elevation of the new facility has the ability to 
enhance and positively impact  the character of the entrance 
to the Health Sciences campus. 


Axonometric Site Plan


Aerial View of South Campus looking Northeast


The new building will create a covered pedestrian walkway 
between the Magnusson Health Science Building and the South 
Campus Center (SCC).  It will also help to improve wayfinding to 
the waterfront through and around the SCC.


The Population Health Education Facility’s prime central location on the UW’s south campus will utilize the unique adjacen-
cies of top ranked research, academic and clinical programs.  It will be the catalyst for future growth in the area and 
enhance adjacent buildings, green spaces and major pedestrian connections to upper campus and the water front.


THE SITE


page 3page 2


Covered W
alkway


Co
ve


re
d 


W
al


kw
ay







page 3page 2


BENCHMARKING AND COST CONTROL COMPONENTS


A benchmark study was conducted that identified project costs of eight comparable active learning classroom buildings 
around the country.  The four projects listed below were considered most relevant because of their similar program 
elements, gross square footage and recent construction dates. 


Best Benchmarking Representation for this project:


Project Cost Control:  To ensure  that  the  budget and  scope align at the outset, and no overruns are incurred, the 
University committed to employing a number of tools - some unique to public sector delivery and others emulating 
private sector development.  These tools are: 


Progressive Design-Build Delivery Method:  Only recently available for public projects in the State of Washington, this 
method allows the University to select the most qualified design-build team at the outset of the project and work with 
them to refine scope and budget and efficiently design and construct the building. This method allows substantial 
involvement with the team and emulates private sector development practices. Further, it provides great flexibility for 
procurement- for example, there can be competitive bidding of trade contractor and general contractor work on an 
open book basis, but  the  University can make decisions  on award based on best value rather than low bid.  The  
University is in progress on its second progressive design-build project and believes it is a powerful tool for achieving 
cost control, schedule reduction, and overall project value.


Project Governance: The University will use a rigorous decision-making structure to ensure that ‘scope creep’ does not 
occur and that costs are controlled. There are three levels to this structure: a Project Committee which will work directly 
with the design-build team; an Executive Committee which meets monthly to review progress and ensure that the 
project scope and budget remain aligned; and a Responsible Party who will resolve any issues the Project or Executive 
Committees are unable to agree on. This hierarchy of authority eliminates any question of ‘who gets to decide?’ and gives 
clear and timely direction for the team to execute. Both the project and executive committees will have representation 
from Capital Planning and Development, the Health Sciences Schools and Administration, the Office of Planning and 
management and other campus entities as necessary. In addition to the decision-making structure, a Project Agreement 
will act as an internal ‘contract’ for the project and clearly identify scope (and exclusions), schedule, priorities, risks, and 
risk mitigation strategies.


INSTITUTE IMAGE
YEAR 


COMPL


TOTAL 
PROJECT 


COST


TOTAL      
GSF


PROJECT  UNIT COST / 
GSF*


Escalated to second quarter 
2020 @ 4% (2) year


Digital Classroom Building              
Washington State University
(Perkins + Will)


2017 67M 82,951 $814


Teaching and Learning Center for 
Health Sciences
University of California Los Angeles
(Skidmore, Owings & Merrill LLP)


2016 93M 110,000 $1,111


Austin Hall, College of Business
Oregon State University (Hacker Architects)
GCCM* Project costs have 9.6% added to account for 
WSST in Oregon 


2014 50M 100,000 $750


Student and Teaching Services 
Building
University of Minnesota
(KPF Architects)


2011 72.5M 121,714 $763


$859AVERAGE  PROJECT COST/GSF                                                                                                                               
ESCALATED TO SECOND QUARTER 2020 @4% (2) year (CURRENT DOLLARS IN SEATTLE) 







page 3page 2


Target Value Design: The benchmark projects noted herein are the basis of a cost model which will guide the design and 
development of the building from the beginning. The cost model will feature targets for each component of the building 
and the team will be directed to design to those costs rather than to do a design and then estimate what it costs. The 
integration of the design team with trade contractors will provide real-time cost information as the design progresses, 
and we will work with the team to rigorously monitor costs and make adjustments as needed to ensure the target 
values are maintained for each component. Savings on any individual target may be applied to other target values or 
moved to contingency, as determined by the project leadership.


Lean Design and Construction: The delivery method allows the team to move away from the traditional ‘100% Construc-
tion Documents’ approach to one where the design team does enough work to establish design intent and then the 
trade contractors complete the design only to the extent they need to for fabrication and construction. It also allows the 
design effort to be tailored to the construction schedule so that what will be built first is designed first, and so on, rather 
than all documents being completed at the same time.  This will allow the core and shell construction to be well under-
way while interior build-out is still in design, and this leads to significant schedule compression and associated cost 
savings.


Separation of Shell and Core from Tenant Improvements:  While the design process for conventional higher education 
projects features concurrent development of the building shell and core with the tenant improvements, it is common in 
a ‘developer model’ for the shell and core to be designed without knowing who the tenants will be and the shell and 
core construction started prior to full design of the tenant improvements. This project will utilize that approach as a cost 
(and schedule) benefit, as it shortens the project duration and creates clear constraints to which the tenant improve-
ments must conform. This leads to space that is more flexible/ less purpose-built and is a proven model for holding 
down costs.


Building on a long history of successful project delivery, the University is committed to leveraging the best practices of 
leading private sector to deliver cost certainty on this project.


PRESUMED AREA COST PER SF TOTAL


Site Costs 13,000 $70 $910,000


Core and Shell 120,000 $525 $63,000,000


Tenant Improvements             120,000 $250 $30,000,000


$94,000,000


$783


Note: Costs are escalated to a presumed midpoint of construction of  April 2020 and include all hard and soft costs


TOTAL


PROJECT COST/GSF


BENCHMARKING AND COST CONTROL COMPONENTS







page 3page 2


PERSPECTIVE


Aerial view looking west of the Population Health Education Facility.
(Artists conception)


Draft


Perkins+Will
06.02.2016


Draft


Perkins+Will
06.02.2016


Aerial view looking northeast.
(Artists conception)





		ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION

		June 17th, 2016

		PROJECT SUMMARY: Population Health Education Facility – T-Wing Addition/Renovation Predesign

		PROJECT NUMBER: 205296

		PROJECT MANAGER: Lyndsey Cameron, Office of the University Architect

		ACTION:  Information Update

		OBJECTIVE (GOAL):  Build a centrally located Population Health Education Facility that utilizes the unique adjacencies of research, academic and clinical programs to educate and train future health and health care professionals to support the public g...

		PROJECT FORECASTED COST:  $ 94,000,000M

		SCHEDULE:  See attached

		PREVIOUS ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION ACTION:  None

		ATTACHMENT:

		 1 Page Promo

		 3-5 Page Narrative










SITE ALTERNATIVES








ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION 
UNIVERSITY LANDSCAPE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


June 17, 2016 
 
PROJECT SUMMARY: Computer Science and Engineering Phase 2  
 
PROJECT NUMBER: 204952 
 
PROJECT MANAGER: Kurtis Jensen 
 
ACTION: Design Development Approval for the Building 


Schematic Design Approval for the Landscape 
 
OBJECTIVE: The project has several primary objectives, all in support of ensuring the Computer Science 
and Engineering (CSE) department is able to meet the growing demand for education in this field, while 
also maintaining its national leading position. These objectives include providing a welcoming 
environment and qualitative parity between the new and existing facilities; creating a unified complex 
for the CSE program; fostering collaboration among faculty, students, and staff; and achieving a cost-
effective project that enhances campus connections and landscape. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The Computer Science Engineering Phase II building will construct a new 
135,000 GSF building to provide the added capacity required to support the anticipated growth in the 
College of Engineering’s Computer Science program for the next 10 years. The program includes a 240 
seat lecture hall, an event space, classrooms, research space, offices for faculty and graduate students, 
an advising suite, coffee shop and other associated support spaces. The facility is four stories on the 
Stevens Way side with two below grade levels that daylight as the site slopes to the East. 
 
The site development plan will realign and enhance Snohomish Lane to improve the connection from 
upper campus to the athletic complex and make pedestrian routes more accessible. The landscape 
design will compliment the surrounding campus environment and provide a natural setting for informal 
interactions. The building will support bicycle friendly commuting with safe and secure bicycle storage 
both inside and outside the building. 
 
The building massing curves along the north and south facades reducing the width at the constrained 
east and west ends of the building. The building exterior has been reconsidered from an all-metal panel 
system to a more varied material palette, including, glass, metal panels, and terracotta. Daylight, 
transparency, and a forward-looking quality are important elements for the enclosure to demonstrate. 
 
PROJECT FORECASTED COST:  $104.6 Million 
 
SCHEDULE: 


 
Design: July 2015 – November 2016 
Construction: January 2017 – December 2018 
Occupancy: January 2019 


 
PREVIOUS ARCHITECTURAL COMMISSION ACTIONS: 


• Architect Selection   December, 2014 
• Schematic Design Approval  December 2015 
• Design Development Interim Review March 28, 2016 


 
ATTACHMENT:  Site Plan 









		UWAC ULAC JONT  2016-06-17 CSE II Summary

		UWAC ULAC JONT  2016-06-17 CSE II Site Plan










PRELIMINARY DRAFT 


A Guide to Creating High-Value University Buildings 


Background 


Why do university buildings typically cost so much more than other comparable buildings?  In some 
ways the question itself is unfair.  Universities operate in profoundly different ways when compared to 
other sectors, so the buildings and open spaces are inherently different.  The American campus is often 
held up as a model as an idealized collaborative environment.  However, there is no question this 
environment comes at a price.  Most universities spend a large percentage of its total budget 
constructing, maintaining, servicing debt, and occupying its facilities.  With so much focus on the cost of 
higher education, it is imperative that we re-examine these costs and find ways to reduce them.  The 
challenge will be to enhance the qualities that make each campus special but spend less doing it.  To 
make this challenge even more difficult, the design and construction industry has lost 20% in terms of 
productivity over the last five decades, while nearly every other industry has shown triple digit increases 
in that time.  This suggests a fundamental shift is necessary in the way university buildings are 
conceived, planned, and executed.  Higher education capital project delivery can - and must- become a 
leader in efficient and value-added planning, design, construction, and operations and maintenance. 


To help seed this effort, the State of Washington’s two research universities are collaborating to find 
more effective ways to maximize the value of their buildings.  With state funding for capital projects 
declining sharply, and NIH funding dropping, it is absolutely critical that the value of construction be 
maximized.   In a series of roundtables with local industry leaders, best practices were identified and a 
model for more effective project delivery was developed. 


The total capital cost of any construction project consists of hard construction costs and a variety of soft 
costs such as equipment, furnishings, land acquisition, fees, sales tax, etc.   The group divided the 
conversation and recommendations into two segments, what we build and how we build.  Drawing on 
both experience from actual projects and a number of research studies, conversations focused on the 
choices that are made during the process and how they can affect the overall value of the project. 


What we build is the most significant determinant of the capital cost.  It is widely recognized that 
different types of buildings vary in cost, and most studies carefully segregate building types.  However, 
there are many nuances within each of these building types.  Issues such as building standards, floor to 
floor height, maintenance goals, the level of customization, redundancy, environmental sustainability, 
design details, etc. can have significant impacts on the cost of the same type of building.  To make it 
even more complicated, some of these factors add to the long-term value of the project while others do 
not.  The question is; how are these choices made?  What is the decision-making structure within the 
University?  How are relationships among University, designer and builder defined?  What is the 
governance structure within the project team?  How are the goals and key performance indicators for 
the project established and applied?  Are they aligned for all members of the team?  What assumptions 
lead to these decisions?  The answers to these questions set the direction for the project from the 
outset. 


How we build is the other determinant of cost.  Many people point out the design and construction 
process has not seen fundamental change in the last 100 years.  While there are examples of more 
efficient design and construction methods   leading to better quality for less cost, higher education (and 
public higher education in particular) has been relatively slow to embrace these methods.  Finding the 







PRELIMINARY DRAFT 


most appropriate methods to maximize the value of each project is the key, and this is almost 
exclusively the owner’s role.  Beginning with the solicitation for services, the owner sets the course for 
how the project is delivered and at what cost. 


In order to significantly affect the value of the projects universities undertake, a very careful 
examination of both what we build and how we build is necessary.  Many decades of experience, 
policies, and public works procurement requirements often push us to do things the same way as we 
have always done them - this seemingly reduces our individual risks - but we must challenge these 
assumptions and rethink the way we do business if we are to make a significant impact on the 
outcomes. 


 


What we build 


Decisions about what we build can be the most important decisions in the life of the project.  Roughly 
50-60% of the total project cost is labor and materials, and it drives the other 40-50% as most of that is 
calculated as a percentage of the hard costs.  While different types of buildings inherently cost different 
amounts, projects need to be set up in advance to make choices that focus on the value the building 
brings to the institution.  The most critical stage of project with regard to what we build is the initial 
formation of the project.  If done well, it aligns the interests of all of the parties involved and focuses the 
efforts on the overall objective.  If done poorly, it can lay the seeds for dysfunction that will continue 
until the end of the project and sometimes for the life of the structure.  Unfortunately, many of the 
most important aspects of the project setup are often overlooked, as owners and designers rush to 
move forward with the things they know best.  Detailed programming and analysis, site selection, 
conceptual design, etc. are often required by funding authorities, but they can take the focus away from 
the critical issues that will drive the project.  This often results in wasted effort when the true project 
drivers are discovered along the way.  Instead, the early focus should be on the following, to help 
determine what we build: 
 


� Defining Institutional Objectives - This simple step is often overlooked by university project 
teams.  A clear statement of the institutional objectives along with key performance indicators 
can and should drive all of the major decisions about the project.  The institutional objectives 
are not about the size of the project, the budget, the aesthetics, or many of the things that often 
end up driving decisions.  Ensuring that everyone on the project team has a clear idea about 
why the project is being done will help focus the thousands of decisions that are made through 
the course of a project.  While this may seem simple, it merits an entire phase of work – writing 
the objectives and goals, identifying key performance indicators, testing them to make sure they 
are specific enough to help make decisions, vetting them with the entire team to be sure they 
are well understood, and preparing the team to be guided by them throughout the project.  The 
time spent doing this well will pay dividends later.  During this “problem definition” phase, it is 
critical not to focus on floor plans, detailed programs, cost estimates, life cycle costs, etc. 
because without a full understanding of the problem that is being solved, these more detailed 
examinations can create their own set of objectives that often are of little consequence in 
achieving the overall institutional objectives, blocking the “line of sight” that connects every 







PRELIMINARY DRAFT 


aspect of the project to the objective.  For example, a key objective of a project might be to 
create instructional space for a certain number of new students.  By the time design begins and 
the full team is engaged in the process, this has typically been translated into a specific square 
footage that must be provided, eliminating the possibility of creative alternative approaches 
that a full team might come up with that utilize less space. Rather than a hunt for precise square 
footage, the first hunt is for an option that best achieves all of the project objectives. 


� Establishing Project Governance - The function of a good project governance structure is to 
make solid and timely decisions that allow the institution to achieve its objective while ensuring 
that the project takes full advantage of the resources around it.  In a complicated organization 
like a university, this usually requires a variety of perspectives including the primary proponent 
of the project, a broader institutional perspective often provided by the Provost’s office, a 
“portfolio view” of a broad set of projects and a longer range view of the financial investment. It 
is too common for university projects to be driven only by the primary proponent of the project.  
The energy and focus this person brings is often inspiring and contagious.  However, they can 
also lead to highly customized buildings that may be quickly dated.  An appropriate governance 
structure should balance this enthusiasm with the long-term goals and realities of the 
institution.  The governance structure should be developed at the very beginning of the project 
and remain in place throughout the project, as important decisions are made through 
construction and the transition to operations. 


� Integrating into the Campus Context - Each project needs to be understood as part of a larger 
whole.  One of the primary advantages universities have over the private sector is the fact that 
our campuses are interconnected networks of shared resources.  Individual projects can benefit 
from sharing spaces, utilities, equipment, loading docks, parking, etc.  Taken together, they can 
also leverage buying power with any number of contracts and services.  They also become part 
of the overall budget for the institution.  Savings in one area can help pay for other areas - true 
on both the capital and operating sides of the budget.  All of these connected resources need to 
be identified early in the process because most forces within the project will try to segregate it 
rather than integrate it. 


� Benchmarking - While people in the industry are fond of saying each project is unique, there are 
important lessons that can be learned from similar projects.  Thorough benchmarking of both 
private and institutional buildings can help the team create a common understanding about the 
project and the key trade-offs others have made previously.  This gives the project team a head 
start on determining expected outcomes, costs, and choices.  To accomplish this, benchmarking 
needs to be more than a simple list of similar projects and their cost.  It should be a careful 
analysis broken down by building system so that information can be mixed and matched to align 
with the project at hand.  This type of analysis is much more informative to the establishment of 
a budget than an early stage cost estimate. 


� Budgeting - Because most projects are approached as if they are unique, budgets are often the 
result of an early cost estimate done at early stage of design.  Unfortunately, this simply 
represents the cost of one particular solution which will almost certainly not be the final 
solution.  The budget should be the amount the institution is willing to invest to achieve the 
identified objectives - informed by benchmarking and testing done during pre-design and built 







PRELIMINARY DRAFT 


into a business plan that factors in sources of funds, potential income streams, and the total 
cost of ownership.  Too often the project budget is isolated from the business case, and it 
becomes a goal of the project, rather than simply one of the project parameters.  This prevents 
the project team from truly understanding the trade-offs they make as part of the project. 


� Separating the Shell & Fit-out - The character of most college and university campuses are 
defined by their heritage buildings- historic buildings that have stood the test of time and 
maintained their architectural beauty.  However, few if any of these buildings are still being 
used for the activities they were designed for.  Although it is unlikely these buildings were 
conceived of as shells with changing fit-outs, they were nevertheless built in the same manner - 
strong and wonderfully designed exterior envelopes with interiors that inevitably change over 
time.  Our current buildings should also be designed this way – exteriors with high design 
integrity, generous floor to floor heights, standard column spacing, and flexible layouts suitable 
for the changing pedagogies and research needs.  Focusing on the second and third generation 
costs as much as the initial costs can add clarity to the long-term decisions about the shell of the 
building, while interior decisions can be made in a more short-term manner.  Separating these 
issues, and the groups who have influence over them, allows many more activities to proceed in 
parallel, saving time and money.  It also helps avoid the customization that can often drive the 
cost of a project. 


� Applying Building Standards - While there are many good reasons to apply building standards to 
institutional buildings – taking advantage of buying power, standardizing replacement parts, 
capitalizing on specific maintenance skills, additional safety measures, sustainability goals, etc. 
most tend to include a litany of “lessons learned” that inappropriately focus on the products 
rather than the process that led to their installation – adding cost but no value.  Care needs to 
be taken to ensure that the standards being applied to each project really do add value.  In a 
recent study, the University of Washington found that its building standards were adding 
roughly 5% to the hard construction cost as well as unnecessary time and associated costs to the 
process.  


 


How we build 


With the project direction firmly established, it is now important to decide how to execute the project. 
There is no question that university buildings are becoming more and more complex.  The same heritage 
building mentioned earlier likely had a very simple heating and plumbing system and none of the 
electrical, data, security, audio visual, or controls systems that are standard in today’s buildings.  In 
addition, today’s regulations require a carefully balanced approach to a variety of considerations, 
including energy use, accessibility, historic preservation, storm water run off, etc.  This added complexity 
requires more and more expertise and therefore larger teams.  We simply cannot rely on one or two 
parties to possess all of the knowledge and to come up with the best solutions.  Therefore, larger and 
more collaborative multidisciplinary teams must be created and nurtured to maximize the value of any 
project.  A great deal of attention needs to be paid to the dynamics of the project team and the way it 
communicates.  In fact, a growing body of research suggests this is one of the most important indicators 
of project success. (see bibliography).  While other industries have embraced this notion, the 







PRELIMINARY DRAFT 


construction industry has been slow to adopt this methodology, sticking with standard contracts and 
communication mechanisms.  To make this fundamental shift, critical consideration of the following is 
required: 


� Assembling the team - An effective team begins with having the right people at the table.  Very 
careful attention needs to be paid to the individuals who will be executing the work (not just the 
companies).  Effective team members must have the right combination of knowledge, skills, and 
abilities, as well as the desire to truly collaborate.  It can be extremely difficult to select the best 
people in a low bid procurement method, but in a qualifications-based method the owner can 
focus the appropriate amount of attention on having highly qualified people involved.  In fact, in 
most cases it is possible to build your team successively with input from the other team 
members all the way down through the subcontractors.  This ensures that a full complement of 
skills is assembled for the project. 


� Fostering the Team - After the assembling the team, the university must focus on creating an 
atmosphere in which that team can thrive.  It is often beneficial to conduct partnering sessions 
and/or enlist the help of consultants to help lay the groundwork for effective collaboration.  
Again, the dividends this effort pays in the future can be enormous.  The team must learn how 
to effectively communicate between the various members, and the university, in particular, 
must pay careful attention to managing its communications with the team to ensure consistent 
direction is provided.  The university’s primary role throughout the life of the project is to make 
sure the team is motivated and focused on achieving the project objectives and goals.  It is easy 
for even the best team to lose motivation and/or shift their focus to budget or other design 
aspects that begin to emerge.  It is also important to keep the team together.  Appropriate 
incentives need to be in place to help the teams stay intact. 


� Resilience - In the dynamic environment of a research institution, no project goes completely as 
planned.  Research needs, pedagogies, and personnel change at a rate faster than construction 
can.  The most successful teams overcome these challenges by working together to come up 
with even better solutions.  However, a foundation needs to be built.  Team members by nature 
have competing loyalties:  to themselves, to their company, and to the project team.  The goal 
of the owner is for the loyalty to the project team to be primary.  This requires a team culture 
based on a level of trust and respect not often seen on a typical jobsite.  Activities typically 
established as check and balances (shop drawing review, schedule analysis, invoice auditing, 
punch-listing, field tests, etc.) are important, but they should be treated as trust and verify 
exercises emphasizing transparency and openness, rather than a search for mistakes.  This 
needs to be true from top to bottom of the project team and their organizations. 


� Balancing Risk & Reward - Typical procurement strategies are intended to shift nearly all of the 
risk away from the owner and onto the architect or contractor.  The architect and contractor 
then shift much of this risk to the consultants and subcontractors, resulting in a situation where 
much of the project risk is carried by team members who don’t actually have much control over 
the project.  Consequently, they tend to price their work to cover the risk and behave 
defensively with a lack of transparency that erodes the team culture described above.  
Alternatively, it is possible to shift the risk/reward to the team as a whole rather than to the 
individual parties through shared contingencies, shared savings, and sliding fees tied to overall 







PRELIMINARY DRAFT 


performance.  These techniques should be analyzed carefully with an eye toward encouraging 
an innovative and collaborative team culture.  It also important to recognize that the university 
itself is one of the biggest risks to the project – due to changing processes, directions, scope, or 
priorities.  These risks should be appropriately borne and managed by the university rather than 
the project team. 


� Eliminating Redundancy - Traditionally, designers produce one set of drawings used to set the 
price and then subcontractors produce a second set (shop drawings, fabrication drawings, etc.) 
that is used to build from.  Each set is passed back and forth numerous times and in numerous 
formats in an effort to reconcile the design intent and the price that was set earlier.  
Alternatively, an integrated team can “draw it once” as the development of drawings can flow 
seamlessly from design intent to fabrication.  This can reduces the level of effort producing and 
checking drawings and it can increase productivity in the field.  This also opens the door to 
prefabrication of building systems by multiple trade contractors which offers further elimination 
of redundancy. 


� Choosing the Contract Arrangement - The overall goal of all of these recommendations is to 
create and nurture a collaborative team.  Contract arrangements such as Integrated Project 
Delivery (IPD) and Progressive Design Build are clearly more conducive to the development of 
fully integrated teams.  They are not only a means to select an integrated team, but they also 
create a variety of incentives that encourage the development of a productive team 
environment.  However, it is possible to achieve many of the same aspects with a GC/CM 
contract or competitive Design Bid Build.  It requires a significant shift in language and 
incentives to encourage more effective collaboration, but it is possible.  


 
Conclusion 


In order to have a significant impact on the cost of building projects and the value they provide to the 
university, a paradigm shift is required.  In an industry largely built on the idea of checks and balances 
(distrust), it is becoming more and more difficult to effectively deal with the complexity of today’s 
projects and the large team of experts that is required to complete them.  The paradigm shift that is 
needed is to create truly effective collaborations built on mutual respect.  This will enable the university 
to focus on its primary goals and objectives for the project rather than a detailed accounting of square 
footage and enable project teams to take a multidisciplinary approach to coming up with truly creative 
solutions.  This is a cultural shift that will require continuous leadership from the universities and deeper 
involvement in every aspect of the project.  If successful, and we believe it will result in significant value 
added to every project.  “Business as Usual” is simply not a viable delivery model for higher education. 





